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MCGILL UNIVERSITY 

PRINCIPAL AND VICE-CHANCELLOR

L. W. DOUGLAS

July

Dear Mr. fietcher,

In the absence of the Principal

may I acknowledge yours of the 25th June. X do not

expect Mr. Douglas back here for some weeks now.

If there Is anything further we can do to help

I am sure that either the Registrar, Mr. Matthews,you,

or Br.Simpson, would advise you about anything to do

with Bruce*s studies.

Tan re sincerely,

Principal’s Secretary

M. Since Fletcher, Esq 
Sherbrooke, tue.
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